

**2017 TECHNO 293      AGM      DELEGATES and VOTES**

**COMMITTEE**

<b>Ezio Ferin</b>	<b>present</b>
<b>Marc Cardon</b>	<b>present</b>
<b>Marco Rossi</b>	<b>postal vote</b>
<b>Bruno Marques</b>	<b>present</b>
<b>Oli Woodcock</b>	<b>postal vote</b>
<b>Nevin Sayre</b>	<b>postal vote</b>
<b>Raul Saubidet</b>	<b>postal vote</b>
<b>Winfield Zee</b>	<b>postal vote</b>
<b>Benoit Treguilly</b>	<b>present</b>
<b>Helen Bennett</b>	<b>postal vote</b>

**MEMBER NCA's**

<b>ARG</b>	<b>Gustavo Almenara</b>	
<b>BEL</b>		<b>postal vote</b>
<b>BRA</b>	<b>Raul Pasqualin</b>	
<b>CZE</b>	<b>Jan Nevelos</b>	
<b>ESP</b>	<b>Jose Mayans</b>	
<b>EST</b>	<b>Isabella Giuškaite</b>	
<b>FRA</b>	<b>Marc Cardon</b>	
<b>GBR</b>	<b>Steve Eldred</b>	
<b>GER</b>		<b>postal vote</b>
<b>GRE</b>	<b>Kostas Moutsatsos</b>	
<b>HUN</b>	<b>Lorand Utassy</b>	
<b>ISR</b>	<b>Evyatar Mor</b>	
<b>ITA</b>	<b>Gabriele Bonetti</b>	
<b>JPN</b>	<b>Yasuko Kosuge</b>	
<b>LAT</b>	<b>Maris Birzulis</b>	
<b>NED</b>	<b>Robbert-Jan van Velzen</b>	
<b>NOR</b>	<b>Cecilie Lind</b>	
<b>OMA</b>	<b>Sultan Albulushi</b>	
<b>PER</b>	<b>Matias Canseco</b>	
<b>RUS</b>	<b>Delegate</b>	
<b>SGP</b>		<b>postal vote</b>
<b>SVK</b>	<b>Patrik Pollak</b>	
<b>TUN</b>	<b>Nayl Driss</b>	
<b>TUR</b>	<b>Diederik Bakker</b>	